
TWIN FALLS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 411 
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

 
HELD AT:  

CANYON RIDGE HIGH SCHOOL BOARD ROOM 
300 NORTH COLLEGE ROAD SUITE #301 

TWIN FALLS, IDAHO 83301 
 

April 8, 2019 
7:00 P.M. 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

I.  Call to Order 
 

II.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 

III.  Procedural Matters  

A. Action Items: 

1. Approval of Agenda (Additions and Deletions) 
 

IV.  Unscheduled Delegations (Audience to Address the Board) 
 

V.  Consent Calendar Action 

A. Approval of Minutes from the March 11, and March 20, 2019 Meetings 

B. Approval of Board Financials 

C. Approval of Building Financials 

D. Approval of Accounts Payable and Payroll 

E. Approval of Monthly Long-Term Suspension Report 

F. Approval of Contracts for Private Service Providers (PSP)/Consultants/Others 

G. Approval of Certified Retirements 

H. Approval of New Certified Employees 

I. Approval of Certified Resignations 

J. Approval of New Classified Employees 

K. Approval of Classified Personnel Retirement 

L. Approval of Classified Personnel Resignations 

M. Approval of Extra-Curricular Employees 

N. Approval of Extra-Curricular Resignations 

O. Approval of Current Active Temporary Workers 

P. Approval of Current Guest Teacher List 

Q. Approval of Extended/Out of State Travel Requests 

R. Approval of Use of Football Gear for TFHS & CRHS Summer Camps 

S. Approval of Disposal/Sale of District Property Under $500 

 

VI. Superintendent’s Report    

 A. Certified Employee of the Month - O’Leary Middle School 

 B. Classified Employee of the Month- O’Leary Middle School 

  

VII.  Instruction 

A. Information Items:  

1. Art and Science of Military Leadership Course Proposal 

2. Collaboration Monday (Early Release) Committee Recommendation Presentation 

 

B. Action Items: (None) 

 

VIII. Budget and Finance 

A. Information Items:  

1. District Financial Report – Student Enrollment Projections 

2. Supplemental Levy Election County Canvassed Results 

3. Telephone System Equipment, Licenses and Phones Bid Recommendation  

 

B. Action Items: 
1. Set 2019-2020 Budget Hearing Date & Time 

 2. Set 2018-2019 Amended Budget Hearing Date & Time 

 3. Supplemental Levy Election County Canvassed Results Board Acknowledgement 

 4. Telephone System Equipment, Licenses and Phones Bid 
 

OUR MISSION: 
TO PROVIDE A QUALITY 
EDUCATION NECESSARY FOR 
STUDENTS TO BE SUCCESSFUL IN 
LIFE. 



IX. Personnel  
A. Information Items:  

 1. Policy Revision Recommendations 
 

B. Action Items: (None) 

 
X. Board Goals           

A. Information Items:  
1. Partner in Education Nominee Discussion 
 

B. Action Items: (None) 
   
XI. Future Agenda Items 

A. April 24, 2019 Meeting @ Harrison Elementary School - Building Reports 
  1. Melissa Ardito, Harrison Elementary School 
  2. Tammy Rodabaugh, Perrine Elementary School  

3. Mickey Combs Sawtooth Elementary School 
  4. Dan Vogt, Twin Falls High School  
  5. Kasey Teske, Canyon Ridge High School 
   
 B. Retirement Reception date May 15, 2019 at 4:00 p.m.- County West Bldg., Suite 1600 
 
XII. Executive Session as per ID Code 74-206(1) subsections (b):  
 (b) to consider student discipline; to consider certified employee probation discussion/decision; 

and for superintendent evaluation;  
 
 Action Items: 

(1) Student discipline action 
(2) Certified employee probation 

 
XIII. Adjournment  
 

WORKING WITH YOUR SCHOOL BOARD 
 
WELCOME to another Twin Falls School District Board of Trustees Meeting. You are encouraged to attend all regular board meetings. 
 
We are proud of our school system and the board members are dedicated to the continued improvement of the Twin Falls Schools. 
 
We understand that from time to time patrons of school districts have concerns and feel a need to bring those concerns to the attention 

of the school or teachers. In order to maintain continuity and best resolve these concerns, we recommend to our patrons the 
following procedures: 

 
1. The first and most effective step is to take the concern to the staff member who is closest to the problem.  (In many cases this 

will be the teacher, coach, etc.) We have found that most problems are resolved at this level. 
 
2. If there is still a concern on the matter, we then recommend that the concern be brought to the attention of the Principal. We 

have found that unresolved concerns from item #1 are usually resolved satisfactorily by the building administrator. 
 
3. If the concern is not satisfactorily resolved at that level, then the concern should be taken to the Director of Elementary Programs 

or Director of Secondary Programs. 
 
4. If the concern is not satisfactorily resolved at that level, then the concern should be taken to the Superintendent of Schools. 

Difficult concerns can usually be resolved. 
 
5. However, if the patron still feels the concern has not been properly resolved he/she may use the right of appeal to the Board of 

Trustees. This is done by calling or writing to the Superintendent and asking for the item to be placed on the agenda of the next 
regularly scheduled board meeting. 

 
6. If you desire to address the board, we would like you to be as comfortable as possible. As a board we hold public meetings 

which are not public forums and therefore have rules which are necessary for the benefit of all. The following guidelines will 
assist you as you present your information to the board. 

 
 A. Prepare your thoughts ahead of time. Usually a brief written outline handed to each board member helps the board 

follow your presentation. This outline would also give them something upon which to make notes as you speak. 
 
B. If a group is involved, select one individual to be your spokesperson. He/she can then guide the presentation with the board 

and help the board chairman in directing questions to the group. 
 
C. Plan your presentation to be as brief as possible. This should include a question/answer period. If more time is needed it is best 

to give a complete written presentation to the board for their future study. If you give more than five to six minutes of testimony, 
time restraints will make it difficult for the board to respond that same evening. 

 
D. Usually the board will direct the administration to help resolve the concerns and ask for a report back to the board at a later 

date. However, please remember a solution may take time to be resolved. 
 
We are eager to have our patrons and school staff working together for the improvement of education in the Twin Falls Schools. 
 
Thank you for coming. Please come again. 
 
Your Board of Trustees 









































































































Twin Falls School 
District #411

To Provide A Quality Education Necessary For Students 
To Be Successful In Life.

Early Release/Late Start Committee
Collaboration Monday



Committee Members
Melina Ficek
Shelli Irish
Tana Schroeder
Holly Dickinson
Shannon Youngman
Shari Cowger
Amy Adamson
Melissa Ardito
Shannon Greene
Kim Dahlquist
Annette McFarlin
Ace Marcellus
Ryan Ellsworth

Dan Vogt
Kasey Teske
Bill Brulotte
Ryan Bowman
Teresa Jones
LT Erickson
Kim Allen
Suzanne Stokes
Alysia Beebe
Lynniese Thompson
Todd Hubbard
Sue Wade



2017 Negotiations - Workload Committee

2018 Negotiations - Early Release/Late 
Start Committee

How did we get here? 
Why are we having this conversation?



We are trying to . . . 
improve learning opportunities for all 
students

We are trying not to. . .
add more to a teacher’s plate 



Why, How, What? WHY--To Improve 
instruction to meet 
the needs of every 

student

WHY--We can 
make a difference 
when WE are ONE

HOW--Structured 
Collaboration 

Time

WHAT--
Intentional 
Planning/Teaming: 
● Content
● Team
● Grade Level
● Department
● Professional 

Development



TFSD meetings 

For the 
Love!



What we 
can learn 
from what 
others have 
tried:



Committee Recommendations
Collaboration Monday
● Monday afternoon early release (one hour earlier)
● Parents pick up students/Buses run right after dismissal
● No activity programs on Mondays until contract day 

completed
● Extend elementary day by 10 minutes the other four days
● Elementary change for specials on ER day



Potential Schedule Ideas 

Elementary School

Tu-Fr Mon

Contract 

Start

7:35AM 7:35AM

Start 8:00AM 8:00AM

Kinder 

AM End
11:10AM 10:40AM

Kinder 

PM Start
12:00 

(noon)

11:30AM

End 3:10PM 2:10PM

Contract 

End

3:55PM 3:55PM

Middle School

Tu-Fr Mon

Contract 

Start

7:55AM 8:15AM

Start 8:40AM 8:40AM

End 3:50PM 2:50PM

Contract 

End

4:15PM 4:35PM

High School

Tu-Fr Mon

Contract 

Start

7:40AM 7:40AM

Start 8:05AM 8:05AM

End 3:25PM 2:25PM

Contract 

End

4:15PM 4:15PM



Timeline
First Presentation to School Board April 8 at 
7:00 PM

CRHS 301

School Presentations
April 8  through May 1

Community Presentation
May 2

Process Information/Comments May 
6

Second reading to the School Board May 13 at 



What we see that needs resolution….

CBA and negotiations
Blocks at elementary
Structure of early release
Bus for a.m. session of kindergarten--after school
Impact half time people



Comment/Exit Cards
What do you like about the Collaboration Monday 
proposal?

What do you see as Collaboration Monday 
concerns?

Other Comments:

Thank you



ENROLLMENT AND 
STAFFING UPDATE

Bob Seaman

Director of Fiscal Affairs

April 8, 2019

1



Average Daily Attendance (ADA) 
Over Time

687.9 702.35 688.57 699.96 695

2191 2188.48 2209.13 2227.56 2162.93

2016.7 2072.85 2204.88 2236.45 2192.62

3399.17 3478.73
3658.12 3659.61 3871.64

208.86 221.4
185.84 201.71 201.71

567.44 588.2
604.59 622.16 634.59

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

9000

10000

15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20 Projection

Kindergarten 1st-3rd Grade 4th-6th Grade 7th-12th Grade Alternative Exceptional 2



ADA vs. Enrollment
August September

16-17 17-18 18-19 16-17 17-18 18-19

Bickel 94.063% 94.319% 95.088% 93.810% 95.788% 94.188%

Harrison 95.083% 94.385% 96.311% 94.048% 94.974% 95.454%

Lincoln 96.571% 94.008% 95.311% 95.224% 94.771% 95.760%

Morningside 96.486% 95.813% 95.613% 96.002% 95.982% 94.926%

Oregon Trail 94.173% 95.029% 95.924% 93.228% 95.870% 95.740%

Perrine 95.921% 95.459% 95.642% 95.813% 95.315% 96.062%

Pillar Falls 93.847% 92.643% 96.785% 93.181% 93.380% 96.580%

Rock Creek 96.320% 96.395% 96.673% 96.197% 95.860% 95.785%

Sawtooth 97.338% 94.690% 96.968% 96.141% 96.693% 96.332%

O'Leary 95.697% 94.369% 96.651% 94.224% 96.431% 95.437%

Robert Stuart 94.931% 93.145% 96.424% 94.126% 95.051% 94.235%

South Hills 92.225% 94.886% 94.753% 93.722%

TFHS 95.823% 93.927% 96.238% 94.081% 94.560% 95.648%

MVHS 94.533% 94.607% 89.038% 94.170% 94.934% 92.030%

CRHS 91.032% 92.728% 96.238% 92.580% 92.503% 95.687%

Snake River 53.642% 100.000% 100.000% 57.161% 100.000% 100.000%

Bridge 93.417% 90.373% 96.268% 91.152% 88.855% 91.348%

School Bickel Harrison Lincoln

Morning

side

Oregon 

Trail Perrine

Pillar 

Falls

Rock 

Creek

Sawtoot

h O'Leary

Robert 

Stuart TFHS MVHS CRHS

Snake 

River Bridge

2016-2017 

Total 92.014% 93.238% 93.790% 95.045% 95.175% 94.680% 94.870% 95.552% 95.086% 94.174% 93.849% 94.070% 93.492% 91.314% 100.000% 90.880%

School Bickel Harrison Lincoln

Morning

side

Oregon 

Trail Perrine

Pillar 

Falls

Rock 

Creek

Sawtoot

h O'Leary

Robert 

Stuart

South 

Hills TFHS MVHS CRHS

Snake 

River Bridge

2017-2018 

Total 94.709% 94.898% 95.017% 94.896% 95.152% 94.617% 93.327% 95.302% 95.683% 94.553% 94.082% 93.267% 94.173% 94.761% 92.249% 100.000% 90.022%

School Bickel Harrison Lincoln

Morning

side

Oregon 

Trail Perrine

Pillar 

Falls

Rock 

Creek

Sawtoot

h O'Leary

Robert 

Stuart

South 

Hills TFHS MVHS CRHS

Snake 

River Bridge

2018-2019 

Total 93.274% 94.227% 94.182% 94.126% 94.455% 94.651% 95.119% 95.035% 95.426% 94.417% 93.613% 92.971% 94.930% 91.920% 95.383% 100.000% 91.023%3



Units

17.2 17.56 17.21 17.5 17.38

100.8 100.34 101.34 102.17 99.01

82.22 84.46 89.82 91.15 89.27

173.01 177.09
186.29 186.35 197.13

17.4 18.45
15.49 16.81 16.8139.13 40.57
41.7 42.91 43.76

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20 Projection

Kindergarten 1st-3rd Grade 4th-6th Grade 7th-12th Grade Alternative Exceptional 4



Support Units by School

20.42 20.9

17.85

24.59
26.27

10.4

21.52

27.57 28.54

3.29

35.54

41.78

30.49

65.22

71.5

12.1

1.54

4.71
3.27

0.21 0.75

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70
H

ar
ri

so
n

L
in

co
ln

M
o

rn
in

g
si

d
e

P
er

ri
n

e

O
re

g
o

n
 T

ra
il

B
ic

ke
l

S
aw

to
o

th

P
ill

ar
 F

al
ls

R
o

ck
 C

re
ek

V
ir

tu
al

 S
ch

o
o

lh
o

u
se

R
S

M
S

O
M

S

S
H

M
S

T
F

H
S

C
R

H
S

M
V

H
S

B
ri

d
g

e 
S

u
m

m
e

r

B
ri

d
g

e

T
F

H
S

 S
u

m
m

e
r

S
R

JD
 S

u
m

m
e

r 
7-

12

S
R

JD
 S

u
m

m
e

r 
1-

6

5



FTE Allowance by School

6

1.53 1.57

1.34

1.84
1.97

0.78

1.61

2.07 2.14

0.25

2.67

3.13

2.29

4.89

5.36

0.91

0.12

0.35
0.25

0.02 0.06

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

Admin Current Admin Projection



FTE Allowance by School 
Continued

7

22.46 22.99

19.64

27.05
28.9

11.44

23.67

30.33 31.39

3.62

39.09

45.96

33.54

71.74

78.65

13.31

1.69

5.18 6.3

0.23 0.83

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Certified Current Certified Projection



FTE Allowance by School 
Continued

7.66 7.84
6.69

9.22
9.85

3.9

8.07

10.34 10.7

1.23

13.33

15.67

11.43

24.46

26.81

4.54

0.58
1.77

1.23
0.08 0.28

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Non-Certified Current Non-Certified Projection 8



Allowance vs. Actual Staffing

9

34.60875 35.23 35.1 35.23

507.595 513.16 514.8 515.16

173.04375
225.2164

175.5
225.2164

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

2018-19 Adjusted Staff
Allowance

Actual 2019-20 Adjusted Staff
Allowance

Projection

Admin Certified Non-Certified



QUESTIONS?
Thank you!

10



TWIN FALLS SCHOOL DISTRICT 411

PROJECTED ENROLLMENT ADA AND UNITS WITH FOUR YEAR COMPARISON TO PROJECTION

4th APRIL 2019

#

2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016

101 102 103 104 106 109 110 111 112 601 201 202 1393 301 401

491 

1066 1135

492 

1147 1174 1185 1260 Projected

Unit 

Divisor

Support 

Units

Support 

Units

Support 

Units

Support 

Units

Support 

Units

411.01 353.80 359.42 33.92 37.67 31.06 47.33 51.01 17.72 38.17 40.90 51.32 0.00 349.10

411.02 280.22 309.02 32.98 37.67 31.06 47.33 51.01 16.79 38.17 40.90 50.37 0.00 346.28

411.03 53.72 31.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

411.10 0.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Kindergarten 687.92 702.35 688.57 699.98 66.90 75.34 62.12 94.66 102.02 34.51 76.34 81.80 101.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 695.38 40 17.38 17.50 17.21 17.56 17.20

36.00 40.00 33.00 50.00 54.00 19.00 40.00 43.00 54.00 369.00

35.00 40.00 33.00 50.00 54.00 18.00 40.00 43.00 53.00 366.00
Total Kindergarten 71.00 80.00 66.00 100.00 108.00 37.00 80.00 86.00 107.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 735.00

101 208.1 196.98 198.82 198.82

102 252.02 228.24 232.63 232.63

103 233.98 214.28 209.90 209.90

104 266.68 271.1 265.02 265.02

106 292.33 306.22 299.42 299.42

109 121.29 120.66 122.19 122.19

110 240.8 263.33 237.61 237.61

111 287.09 287.59 264.43 264.43

112 303.24 312.73 307.91 307.91

601 3.6 26.43 25.00 25.00

Total 1-3 2191.67 2188.48 2209.13 2227.56 198.82 232.63 209.90 265.02 299.42 122.19 237.61 264.43 307.91 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2162.93 20 99.09 102.17 101.34 100.34 100.80

71.00 80.00 66.00 100.00 108.00 37.00 80.00 86.00 107.00 735.00

70.00 81.00 63.00 91.00 102.00 49.00 84.00 95.00 99.00 734.00

2920.00 3019.00 3030.00 3061.00 70.00 86.00 94.00 89.00 107.00 45.00 85.00 97.00 118.00 25.00 816.00

Total 1-3 2920.00 3019.00 3030.00 3061.00 211.00 247.00 223.00 280.00 317.00 131.00 249.00 278.00 324.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2285.00

Total K-3 Enrolled 2920.00 3019.00 3030.00 3061.00 282.00 327.00 289.00 380.00 425.00 168.00 329.00 364.00 431.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3020.00

101 129.61 134.50 128.15 128.15

102 145.69 155.14 155.40 155.40

103 157.73 130.72 121.42 121.42

104 182.41 176.85 189.30 189.30

106 192.55 186.30 183.24 183.24

109 83.66 86.71 71.82 71.82

110 188.21 170.46 163.18 163.18

111 222.33 214.87 203.55 203.55

112 194.14 218.67 224.28 224.28

201 213.06 235.06 239.65 239.65

202 272.66 270.26 264.37 264.37

601 7.60 20.18 40.00 40.00

1393 2016.70 2072.85 215.23 236.73 208.26 208.26

Total 4 - 6 2016.70 2072.85 2204.88 2236.45 128.15 155.40 121.42 189.30 183.24 71.82 163.18 203.55 224.28 40.00 239.65 264.37 208.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2192.62 23.00 89.27 91.15 89.82 84.46 82.22

69.00 76.00 65.00 97.00 103.00 29.00 96.00 105.00 117.00 757.00

67.00 89.00 64.00 103.00 91.00 48.00 75.00 109.00 119.00 765.00

2086.00 2164.00 2309.00 2327.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40.00 256.00 280.00 224.00 800.00

Total 4 - 6 2086.00 2164.00 2309.00 2327.00 136.00 165.00 129.00 200.00 194.00 77.00 171.00 214.00 236.00 40.00 256.00 280.00 224.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2322.00

Total K - 6 Enrolled 5006.00 5183.00 5339.00 5388.00 418.00 492.00 418.00 580.00 619.00 245.00 500.00 578.00 667.00 65.00 256.00 280.00 224.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5342.00

Times 6.0% 300.36 310.98 320.34 323.28 25.08 29.52 25.08 34.80 37.14 14.70 30.00 34.68 40.02 3.90 15.36 16.80 13.44 320.52

Elementary 1 - 3 58.33% 58.25% 56.75% 56.81% 67.46% 66.46% 69.14% 65.52% 68.66% 68.57% 65.80% 62.98% 64.62% 38.46%

Elementary 4 - 6 41.67% 41.75% 43.25% 43.19% 32.54% 33.54% 30.86% 34.48% 31.34% 31.43% 34.20% 37.02% 35.38% 61.54% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

Elementary 1 - 3 175.20 181.14 181.80 183.66 16.92 19.62 17.34 22.80 25.50 10.08 19.74 21.84 25.86 1.50 181.20

Elementary 4 - 6 125.16 129.84 138.54 139.62 8.16 9.90 7.74 12.00 11.64 4.62 10.26 12.84 14.16 2.40 15.36 16.80 13.44 139.32

ACTUAL UNITS

Elementary 4

Elementary 5

Elementary 6

En
ro

ll
ed

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y

 E
X

C
EP

TI
IO

N
A

L

SECONDARY 7 - 12

Exceptional Child Allowance:

Sawtooth Elementary

Pillar Falls Elementary

Rock Creek Elementary

Virtual Schoolhouse

Robert Stuart

Vera C. O'Leary

South Hills

Bickel Elementary

Pillar Falls Elementary

Rock Creek Elementary

Virtual Schoolhouse

Elementary 1

Elementary 2

Elementary 3

Harrison Elementary

Lincoln Elementary

Morningside Elementary

IB Perrine Elementary

Oregon Trail Elementary

ELEMENTARY GRADES 4 - 6

En
ro

ll
ed

Sawtooth Elementary

AM Kindergarten

PM Kindergarten

Actual

Lincoln Elementary

Morningside Elementary

IB Perrine Elementary

Oregon Trail Elementary

Bickel Elementary

Projected

2019-2020

KINDERGARTEN

ELEMENTARY GRADES 1 - 3

En
ro

ll
ed

Harrison Elementary

Description

AM Kindergarten

PM Kindergarten

Full Day Kindergarten

Misc. Kindergaren

R:\Finance\Annual Budget\Original 2019-2020\Enrollment - ADA - Units\Enrollment and ADA Projections.xlsx Page 1 of 3



TWIN FALLS SCHOOL DISTRICT 411

PROJECTED ENROLLMENT ADA AND UNITS WITH FOUR YEAR COMPARISON TO PROJECTION

4th APRIL 2019

#

2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016

101 102 103 104 106 109 110 111 112 601 201 202 1393 301 401

491 

1066 1135

492 

1147 1174 1185 1260 Projected

Unit 

Divisor

Support 

Units

Support 

Units

Support 

Units

Support 

Units

Support 

Units

ACTUAL UNITSActual Projected

2019-2020

KINDERGARTEN

Description

201 434.54 435.43 450.28 450.28

202 499.28 518.73 543.84 543.84

301 1084.65 1075.97 1187.57 1187.57

401 1179.94 1145.00 1301.98 1301.98

411.04 43.92 0.00

411.05 66.12 70.67 0.00

411.06 1.77 5.27 0.00

601 3.60 12.36 4.00 4.00

1393 3399.17 3478.73 388.22 352.26 383.97 383.97

Total 7 - 12 3399.17 3478.73 3658.12 3659.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 450.28 543.84 383.97 1187.57 1301.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3871.64 18.50 197.13 186.35 186.29 177.09 173.01

4.00 481.00 576.00 413.00 1474.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3609.00 3684.00 3850.00 3858.00 1251.00 1365.00 2616.00
Total 7 - 12 3609.00 3684.00 3850.00 3858.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 481.00 576.00 413.00 1251.00 1365.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4090.00

Times 5.5% 198.50 202.62 211.75 212.19 26.46 31.68 22.72 68.81 75.08 224.75

Exceptional Education:

Exceptional Preschool 60.38 67.72 62.61 74.85 39.21 39.21 78.42

Exceptional Elementary 300.36 310.98 320.34 323.28 25.08 29.52 25.08 34.80 37.14 14.70 30.00 34.68 40.02 3.90 15.36 16.80 13.44 320.52

Elemtary Adjustment 0.94 0.94 0.94 0.94

Exceptional Secondary 198.50 202.62 211.75 212.19 26.46 31.68 22.72 68.81 75.08 224.75

1260 Snake Detention 4 - 6 0.50 0.65 0.20 0.60 0.60 0.60

1260 Snake Detention 7 - 12 6.76 5.29 8.75 10.30 10.30 10.30

Total Exceptional 567.44 588.20 604.59 622.16 64.29 29.52 25.08 34.80 37.14 14.70 30.00 73.89 40.02 3.90 41.82 48.48 36.16 68.81 75.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.90 634.59 14.50 43.76 42.91 41.70 40.57 39.13

1066 MVHS Secondary 142.47 145.00 150.46 145.15 145.15 145.15 12.00 12.10 12.10 12.54 12.08 11.87

1135 Bridge Summer 100.39 92.70 61.88 61.78 61.78 61.78 40.00 1.54 1.54 1.55 2.32 2.51

1147 Bridge  66.39 76.40 35.38 56.56 56.56 56.56 12.00 4.71 4.71 2.95 6.37 5.53

1174 TFHS Summer 171.58 113.18 113.42 130.67 130.67 130.67 40.00 3.27 3.27 2.84 2.83 4.29

1185 SRJD Summer 7 - 12 10.06 2.35 12.88 8.34 8.34 8.34 40.00 0.21 0.21 0.32 0.06 0.25

1185 SRJD Summer 1 - 6 0.43 0.09 0.11 0.19 0.19 0.19 40.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01

208.86 221.40 185.84 201.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 145.15 61.78 56.56 130.67 8.53 0.00 201.71

Preschool 60.38 67.72 62.61 74.85 78.42

Kindergarten 687.92 702.35 688.57 699.98 695.38

Elementary 3907.07 3949.41 4092.73 4139.79 4035.03

Secondary 3200.67 3276.11 3446.37 3447.42 3646.89

Exceptional 507.06 520.48 541.98 547.31 556.17

Alternative Secondary 208.86 221.40 185.84 201.71 201.71

8571.96 8737.47 9018.10 9111.06 9213.60

Summer Alternative Secondary 271.97 205.88 175.30 192.45 192.45

Summer Jevenile Detention 10.49 2.44 12.99 8.53 8.53

436.82 443.68 456.56 461.91 468.46 461.91 456.56 443.68 436.82

(0.26) (0.18) (0.14) (0.46) (0.46) (0.46) (0.14) (0.18) (0.26)

436.56 443.50 456.42 461.45 468.00 461.45 456.42 443.50 436.56

6.55 5.03 12.92 6.94 13.00

EXCEPTION 3 YRS TO 21 YRS

ALTERNATIVE SECONDARY

SUMMARY AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

SUPPORT UNITS

Total ADA:

Total Support Units

Protected Support Unit Adj

Total Support Units Adjusted

Unit Increase

Exceptional Child Allowance:

En
ro

ll
ed

Elementary 7

Elementary 11

Elementary 12

Elementary 8

Elementary 9

Elementary 10

Vera C. O'Leary

Virtual Schoolhouse

South Hills

Twin Falls High School

Canyon Ridge High School

RTEI

ARTEC

Private Home Schooled

Robert Stuart

SECONDARY 7 - 12

R:\Finance\Annual Budget\Original 2019-2020\Enrollment - ADA - Units\Enrollment and ADA Projections.xlsx Page 2 of 3



TWIN FALLS SCHOOL DISTRICT 411

PROJECTED ENROLLMENT ADA AND UNITS WITH FOUR YEAR COMPARISON TO PROJECTION

4th APRIL 2019

#

2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016

101 102 103 104 106 109 110 111 112 601 201 202 1393 301 401

491 

1066 1135

492 

1147 1174 1185 1260 Projected

Unit 

Divisor

Support 

Units

Support 

Units

Support 

Units

Support 

Units

Support 

Units

ACTUAL UNITSActual Projected

2019-2020

KINDERGARTEN

Description

2019-2020: Kindergarten 1.67 1.88 1.55 2.37 2.55 0.86 1.91 2.05 2.54 17.38 -            

Elementary 1 - 3 9.10 10.65 9.63 12.11 13.70 5.61 10.89 12.13 14.10 1.17 99.09 -            

Elementary 4 - 6 5.22 6.33 4.94 7.71 7.46 2.92 6.65 8.29 9.14 1.63 9.75 10.76 8.47 89.27 -            

Secondary 7 - 12 0.22 22.91 27.68 19.53 60.47 66.32 197.13 -            

Exceptional 3yrs - 21 Yrs 4.43 2.04 1.73 2.40 2.56 1.01 2.07 5.10 2.76 0.27 2.88 3.34 2.49 4.75 5.18 0.75 43.76 -            

Alternative Secondary 12.10 1.54 4.71 3.27 0.21 21.83 -            

Total 20.42 20.90 17.85 24.59 26.27 10.40 21.52 27.57 28.54 3.29 35.54 41.78 30.49 65.22 71.50 12.10 1.54 4.71 3.27 0.21 0.75 468.46

2018-2019: Kindergarten 1.86 2.09 1.56 2.42 2.54 0.77 1.89 1.93 2.44 17.50

Elementary 1 - 3 9.02 10.46 9.82 12.42 14.03 5.53 12.06 13.18 14.33 1.32 102.17

Elementary 4 - 6 5.48 6.32 5.32 7.50 7.59 3.53 6.94 8.75 8.91 0.88 9.27 11.01 9.65 91.15

Secondary 7 - 12 0.67 22.17 26.41 17.92 58.65 60.53 186.35

Exceptional 3yrs - 21 Yrs 4.84 2.02 1.72 2.39 2.54 1.05 2.24 4.83 2.75 2.77 3.21 2.31 4.70 4.79 0.73 42.89

Alternative Secondary 12.10 1.54 4.71 3.27 0.21 21.83

Total 21.20 20.89 18.42 24.73 26.70 10.88 23.13 28.69 28.43 2.87 34.21 40.63 29.88 63.35 65.32 12.10 1.54 4.71 3.27 0.21 0.73 461.89

2019-2020: Administrative 1.53 1.57 1.34 1.84 1.97 0.78 1.61 2.07 2.14 0.25 2.67 3.13 2.29 4.89 5.36 0.91 0.12 0.35 0.25 0.02 0.06 35.15 0.075        

Certified 22.46 22.99 19.64 27.05 28.90 11.44 23.67 30.33 31.39 3.62 39.09 45.96 33.54 71.74 78.65 13.31 1.69 5.18 3.60 0.23 0.83 515.31 1.100        

Non-Certified 7.66 7.84 6.69 9.22 9.85 3.90 8.07 10.34 10.70 1.23 13.33 15.67 11.43 24.46 26.81 4.54 0.58 1.77 1.23 0.08 0.28 175.68 0.375        

SUPPORT UNITS BY SCHOOL

STAFF ALLOWANCE BY SCHOOL

R:\Finance\Annual Budget\Original 2019-2020\Enrollment - ADA - Units\Enrollment and ADA Projections.xlsx Page 3 of 3

















 

Motion to go into executive session: 

 
I move that after a five-minute break the Board 
retire into executive session pursuant to Idaho 
Code 74-206(1) subsection (b); 
 

(b) to consider student discipline; to consider 

certified employee probation discussion/decision; and 

for superintendent evaluation;  

 

Action Items: 

1. Student discipline action 

2. Certified employee probation action 

 




